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Relatives of RUTH HYDE PAINE 

Ca. December 2, 1963, SAS JOHN W, LILL, Re, end BER 

cme ® 

He is ‘a brother of RUTH HYDE PAINE, 2515 West: Fitch 
Street, Irving, Texas, with whom the wife of. LEE 

. . ruIARD: 
 @D, MALOWEY contacted CAR 2h Dn, HYDE, M.D., 1405. President: Street, - 
Yellow Springs, at his office located ‘et 1425 Xenia Avenue ; ‘Yellow , 
Springs, (Ohio, WHO. furnished the follewing. information; oo tery aero 

HARVEY OSWALD. 
is presently residing... He said that ost ALD was not known: personally 
te him and that -he had not: heard of him” prior to the assassinatian »: 

Ee’. related: that his sis ter,;: “RUTH; ‘had’ vis 
Yellay Springs. da September, 1963, and mention red she 
for Row ¢ Orleans, ‘Louisiana, at “ab that tine: tofcor 

of President JOE. F. KERNEDY. ia pallas, Texas ; Noveab ex 22,° 1963... me 

ted him at: -- . 
a3 Lleavine .. 

are WOMER OL Of . 
hiatal Cialis ae . “Teesian bizt th an and favite: her to stay with her: in her. hone. at . 

ieving,- Texas s— “He could not “ceall v whether his. sister. had menticaed:- 
- the usaen's last nome. but recallod sha had: ¢ told him that the. venen" 3 
hucboad: was a communist and ‘elt hough. the women was’ a Rucsian,~sh ey 
Gid- not share her: husbacd's views. Tt) wag. mentioneé chat the: sige 

O
o
 

‘B 
LE 

Woman: Were not me ationed ,: t 

kucbond had not allowed. this woman to learn English, that the 
tegnant at the time, ‘anc that: she wae ex periencing”. a 
ficulties. The cixrecunsgances . Of Ais: sister's acquaintance: 

2) 
‘ “~~ 

Dye, HYDE .said. that: his sis cory: ‘ROTE ace ‘was’ élso.: enperiencing:: 
marital diz Lie ulties ac this. time end it w. 
actions to. assist 

wouan ond B erg 

4 

said that his father, WILLIAM AS RYDE, Pork 
had: tolé “him that- he “hed ~received mail fron 
neationed chat. LEE ‘HARVEY OSTA ED- hed: beer 
‘to the . ssasaination’ Zor th pispos eof. vied a 
“not Ladicated -to him: that. OstaD aims self £..was.- actually residing ‘ate 
his; sister! 3. hone, 

SLEL fic culties.: se 

uelsaid thet: following: the ascessina 
KENNEDY: he - ‘Learned of the: identtey ‘of the w 

7 by his sister, RUTH; as being the wife of LEEW 

his opinion that: 
this Wompie wera to Lend. moral’ Support to. this. 

ele: in. view.of théic e mutual. d 

EARVS rt OSWALD? 

res - 

= ovine ¥ 
RUTH. &. 

y 

cioa of “President 
wonan previously uentioned: 

te: 

(Se reat, Colunbi us; Ghio, - 
UTE in whieh: she-- - 

o-his: sister's: hone ‘BELO 
cing his wife. It. waa 
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were "tolerant of others, point of view" and explaine meant: that should a 

te have no further knowledge of -the OSWALDs: and appea 
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YDE said thet all of the fanily, ineluding hingelf, 
d by this he - Person make it kiowa that’ he'is a communist - . 

they would not feel’ duty-bound to. advise respective authorities of this person's views,: He claimed-: 
red cooperative ~- 

b
a
a
l
 

p
e
 

T
T
 



CI 105- 2505 Sn 
REM/mac a ee ap ete 

The following investigation wes conducted: by § SAS ROB ERT | *F, -MABLER and FRANCIS X, SEORIT at Coluzbus, Obie: 

_ Efforts to locate, Mes. CAROL HYDE, mother: of Mrs. 
RUTH PAINE, nee HYDE, were made December 2, "1963, at, 4400 - 
Glennawr Avenue, Te was observed this residence was expty.. 

Mes. “JOAN: BARKER, neighbor, 4390 Glenmaw: Avenue,” 
_ advised on December: 2,. 1963, sne was more elosely associated 

- with Mrs. CAROL HYDE than: any other neighbor, CAROL HYDE, she 
said, has not lived nexé door stnee 1961. She presently attends, 
‘Gb eri in Theological Deninary, Oberlin, Ohio, and lives there. | ‘. 
During the summer of 1963, she said, CAROL EYDE. was ordained a - 

: minieter- in the First. Unitariaa Gauzeh, 93 Weae. Wiseheiner Road, 
Coluabus,: Ohio. . 

: Mrs. BARKER said the residence at 4400 Glenmawr Avenue 
.. had been rented. to a-JEAN. JCLLI¥?®, wha has recently moved away 

to 758 Racine Avenue, Columbus, Ohio. The yesidence is” now . 
emptye 7 cet 2 a 

a a Fe a 
. Mrs, BARKER said CAROL HYDE was divorced von her 
ite sband, WILLIAM HYDE, at. Franklin County in 1961. During an. ~ 

_ unknown periad, 1960, her. ex-husband had Mes, HYDE committed . to-the. 
) Harding Sanitariun, ‘Worthington;. ‘Ohio, asa ment al pat ent. ma

 

eAROL HYDE is. not expected to retin: to Cot uabus - in: the 
“near: future. \ Her last visit: to Columbus was- during September; . 

-. 1963, at waoich time her daughter, RUTH-PAINE, stayed over rnaight.:: 
. ia Columbus, then went to visit: her. brother, CARL ENDE,: in Yellow 
Springs, Ohio, 

= 

Mes. BARI <ER said she: had never heard Mics. HYDE Sent ion 2 
the mame OSWALD until ‘che two spoke! iwi’ a long distance telephon 
call November: 29,- 1983, concerning ae property next door, at . 

“which time Mrs. HYDE mentioned that: a Mrs. OSWALD hed been living | 
with her daughter; RUTH: PATRE, at teving, Texas. “During this: 
conversation; ‘CAROL HYDE also told Mrs: BARKER after che. ervaduates 

‘Exo. the theological. seminary. her ambition ist to becone, a ch haplain’ 
inva meatal ins titution. | ) 
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_ Theological Seminary, Oberlin, Ohio, - 

”. PAINE » at, the residence of RUTE's husba nd's mother, Mrs. RUTH 

. He stayed at this place two days. His’ daughter, RUTH, and her- we two children were there but her. husband , MICHAEL PAINE, remained , -- sat Dallas, Texas. ae . 

on
y 

Colunbus, Ohio, bora Jume--4, "1902, Palo Alto, Califoria, enployed 

Was interviewed December 2, 1933. He said he is the father of 

-Road,. Bethesda, Maryland, and the father of Dr, CARL D, HYDE, 

divorced from CAROL ELIZABETH RYDE, nee “HYDE. He expleined he. . and his ex-wife are six sth cousins with. the same surname, -He’ | advised their divorce took place at Franklin County, Ohio, -in 

AOLLIAM EYDE, and that MARTHA, who had separated from her husbends an 

‘temporarily. sepa scated from her husband, “at RUTH s home; Irving, ~ 
. Texas, during the summer of 1963,. - ‘Doring: ‘theix . visit over Labor. 

Day weekend WILLIAM HYDE. understood that MARINA OST WALD and-her -- 

MO oN . . oes oO | 

WILLIAN AVERY HYDE, ‘Apa veaent 105, 580 Park Street,- oa
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nes

 

@S @ actuary, Hationwide Insurance Company, 246 North High St reet,. 

RUTH PAINE, nee HYDE, who is married to. MICHAEL PAINE, Irving, en i Texas, Ee. is also the father of Mrs. SYLVIA HOKE, 5421 Waneta~ . OE 

1405 President Street, Yellow Springs, Ohio. He said he is 

1961. He‘said CAROL HYDE is a divinity” student ‘at Oberlin © . ft 

“He related: he last: visited with his daughter, " RUTH 

YOUN Paoli, Pennsylvania, duriag Labor Day weekend,-1963.° °° . { 

During this visit his daughter related that she had 
met Mrs. MARINA = OSWALD, through clreunstances not reealled by’: 

LEE: HARVEY. OSWALD, hed been. Living with RUTH vate “wno.wes also: ce 

saughter had joined LEE! HARVEY OSWALD at ‘New Orleans, Louisiana, 
where the latter went to. seek employments: ae - coe etsy 

During this: visit; RUTH PAINE: ‘expressed concern: about = 7 / 
MAR iA OSWALD, “who was pregnant. She wanted: MARINA co'join-her. ~ 
at Irving, ‘Texas; so MARINA ‘could have, hep child” ‘there, RUTH: - 

PAINE returned to Texas via New Orleans, where she picked: up - 
_MARIBA and her- daughter, ~ WILLIAM’ HYDE ‘believed LEE HARVEY OSWALD: 
remained in New Orleans: ‘gin nce he: did not. eeturn to. Texas: with: 
RUTH and MARINA. Ve sare 8 ts Be | = 
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WILLIAM HYDE could not explain t way its daug shter and-. MARINA GSWALD were so elas ely atteched, except that his daughter. Was interested in studying the Russian: Language and through her membership in the Society of: friends she felt leaming the oo J Russian language would assist in lessening the tensions. between the. a United Stetes and Russia. ~ He: added MARINA QSWALD was apparently very interesting to his daughter a and could offer her substential-. coutort or his daughter would not have had ‘enything to do with a ‘her. He said he knew of i mo subversive connections MARINA OSWALD o -j| > may have had, ‘ : 
a “WILLIAM DE continued end said RULE and HART NA end. ‘; " BARTIYA ts Gaughter lived: ‘hogether, away from thelr ressective 4 fo husbends, from September; . 1963 ;* “until just recently when MARINA: 4 OSWALD: was placed in- protective custedy by the U.S.. Secret- Service. A da eughter, -RACHAEL OSWALD, was: bora ‘to HAR CENA - October. : 20, 1963. 

ILLIA HYDE said ‘he neaelved & L totter era ROE PAINE, 
ctober-19, 1963, in which she mentioned: the fARTRA aad her aeuahte ¥ were a comfort to her; » She also mentioned 7 hat LEE H&RVEY OSWALD was a. weelk end visitor, that’ he had ‘taken . ocm' in ‘Dallas, . separate from his wife, Gnd Rad obtained ~~ ae exploynent’ et Dallas’; Texas. Fhe tine -of: CSWALD's arvival- at *. las: was not mentioned, noe wes the type-of exployment described? - | a.sentéence, RUTH PATNE ssid LEE HARVEY OSWALD had: proven “aingelé - Pi zo be a "fine family Tan after all," WILLIAM BYDE did not- brew: ii" the significance of this ‘Sentence, : . 
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He received another: letter. from: RUTE, dated: | Novenber 6, - 
3) ... 1963, Which amounced.the birth of MARTE uAS 8. child, 

WILLIAM HYDE said ducing hie viol fewith: bis daughter, . 
during the Labor Day we ekend; the - ‘infomacion’ ec concerning MARINA - 
‘CSWALD wes not signifieant to him, Ee ‘exp Lained- he’ had never meé- ~ either MARINA nor LEE HARVEY: GSWALD, and imew- ~mothing: more concerning : 
wast he had. ‘related, ms 
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background on RUYH HYDE PAINE and relatives 

“the 2/té/43 issue of £ the "Ohio State News," a 
newspaper published by students at the 0 
contained an article which was captioned "Ohio College Students 
Initiate Educational Democracy Brive."- 

Ohio State University, 

The article. 
that more than 100 students from colleges and ‘universities 
throughout Ohio have initiated a drive for democracy in education. . 
The article indicated the Chio Council for Educational Denceracy. 
was formed in Columbus cver the vast weekend to obtain this 

goal. This organization would work to do away with racial and 
Pelisious discrimination in Chio colleges, 
College was elected as vice chairman 

sha was a "Cormuniste.! 
Antiocn College, 

Mrs. HYGE 

1986 Sumait Sti 
Antioch Stude 
Onio. . . 

so Confidential tar 
the Women’s Intern: 
=m fs CA 

at 

at 

vas ths Specker of che evening and 
ral me theme of the 

made. aes one Cr 
ker." 

ferent, they are ali 
realization A BEKES them conse 

others th 
. 

Confidential Informant T-1, 
conducts intelligene 

WILLIAM A. RYDE; 1986 Summit Street 
had admitted to many nei ignbors during the past years thet 

£70 EB. Como Street, Columbus,. Chic. 

an of the organization. . 
is 

investigations, advised on 

's daughter was a Student at 
Yellow Sprix eBS 5 Ohio. 

‘This same informant edvised that RUTE AVERY, HYDE, 
reet, Columbus, Ohio, was listed in the 1951-1952 

och Student Directory of Antic ch College, Yellow SPEINES, 

ormant T-2 advised'on 13/27 /5h that 
international League for Peace and. Freedom met Cn. 

CAROL HYDSS Tis... 

she showed a Film eabitted, | 
im wés that although men 

ator and only this 

S 
fe 
ab 

fous of- the fact that when they destroy _ 
are also destroying themselves. 

CARL HYDE of: ‘Anticch: 

enother. u. S. Goverment 

» Columbus,
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A characterization of the Wom ea's Interna tional 
‘League. for Peace and Freedom is conta sined in the eppendiz . 

. O£ this report, Ho : 

‘Mc. LLOREN G. WENDO! "Assistent: taited States . 
Attorney, Southern District o£ Ohio, Columbus’, Ohio; sent a 

letter to the Cincinnati Gffice of the FBI, dated 6/4/53, 
requesting an investigation of CARL DUDLEY HYDE to determine 
the validity of his claim of "Conscientious Objector" in — 
connection with his classification under the Selective Service - 
System. This investigation revealed that his parents were .. 
WILLIAM AVERY ‘HYDE and CAROL ELIZABETH HYDE, and he resided at 
1986 Sumait-Street, Columbus, Ohio, from 1945 to 1948. He 

_ joined the Religious Society of Friends, Cleveland, ‘Ohio, in 
“1949 and based his objections to military. service on religious 
convictions and beliefs: He travelled to England in 1953 to 
‘study the possibility of living in a religious community, the 
Society of Brothers. 

The . a/i2 [a7 : issue of ‘the Mpayton Daily News, "og 
daily newspaper published in Dayton, Ohio, contained an article 

oo which indicated that ‘CARL DUDLEY HYDE was one of fifteen residents.” 
of: Yellow Springs, Ohio, who seat their draft registration . 
catds to Representative Joseph Martin, Speaker of the. House, 

- atcompanied with a letter which stated’ in part, "We see any ~ 
-. military progran: involving peacetime conscription as a drastic 
‘violation of civil rights and'a threat to the peace-making 

. efforts. of the ‘United Nations." “Most of the senders were 
students. of Antioch College. 
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concerning ches statements. by- ROBSINS , and 

College. 
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os OSWALDTS Page 1 Possible Attendance at Antioch 
Gorlers Yellow Springs. Onio 

Mrs. DONNA BLANCHARD , 4249 Lebata Place, Dayton, - 
Ohio, telephone 278-3948, telephonically 4 advised SA (SOHN. W. 
‘LILL, SR, as follows: 

She has i received in formation trom her sister, Mrs. 
WILMA HASSER, Fairfield Pik ce, Yellow Springs, Ohio, that a 

- teacher at the Yellow Springs Junior High School by the name 
' O£ JEFFERY ROBBINS, mentioned to his cless at thet school,. 
ene OSWALD had been at Antioch College. A student by the 
ame of EASTMAN reportedly asked ROBBINS if it were true 

chat OSWALD attended Antioch College, ROBBINS report tedly 
enswered-that OSWALD had not been a student at Aatioch, but 
had been to Antioch College to give a talk oy Fads Play For 
Guba. ; Oo te 

Mrs. BLANCHARD | sta ated her sister would have further 
would be in a position to furaish information as 

to the source of the above information. 

On December 3, 1963, Mes. CECIL - cara) HASSER was - 
_ contacted at her residence, 525 Fairfield Pike, Yellow Springs, - 
Ohio, and advised SA BERNARD. D.. MALONEY that the information 
. Kelated by her sister was misinterpreted and that it had been 
reported to her that JEFFERY ROBBINS, a teacher at Yellow 
Springs Junior High School, had mentioned to the class he had 
heard thet LEE HARVEY OSWALD had ettended Antioch College, 
Yéllow Springs, and heard that OSWALD had been. to the > college. 
to give a talk. oa Fair Play For Cuba. 

‘Mes. HBASSER said that she had no definite information os 
welated thet it 

72s her impression ROBBINS wes a former physi eal. education 
teacher at. Antioch. Gollege, Yellow Springs, Ohio. 

Previous investigation. concerning OSWALD ac Antioch: — 
‘College failed to reflect he was known at this college or’. 
had ever attended there. Recent articles @éppsaring in local - 
newspapers this area, made. mention OSWALD had attended Antioch 

we 
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an On December 2, 1963, Mrs. MILDRED KIRK, Deputy Clerk, 
; Scloto County, Portsmouth, Ohio, furnished | SA WILFRED GOODWIN. 

_ the following information? 

of her’ son. KYLE represented the barber, name unknown to 
Mrs. KIRK, who was involved in the racial matter at Yellow: 
‘Springs, Ohic, when he. declined to cut the hair. for . persons 
OF the Negro race. 

. : KYLE told. Mes, KIRK's son that when’ he saw OSWALD on 
television, ‘he thought he recognized OSWALD, and after reflecting. 

.on the matter, is certain that he recalls OSWALD as having been - 
. one of the pickets in front of the barber shop opexated by his | 

_ elient. — 

as . va Mrs, KIRK also was of the opinion that he had told. her 
a son that the checks which OSWALD was reported to be receiving 

were from either someone at Antioch College or possibly dixectly 
from Cuba. a 4 

“Mrs. KIRK has no first-hand information concerning. * 
this matter. a -. 

b “ : a 

7 , aM . 7 “ . . ~ : 

; . <. er is - aoe oe 

ae : e - 2l - 
qo. NO - 
~L . ; \ 

HARRY KYLE, an attorney at : Xenia, Ohio, is. an ‘associate. 
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On December 3, 1963, Mr. HARRY We. KYLE, Attorney-at- 
Law, 241 Hill Street, Xenia, Ohio, advised SA BERNARD D. 

in fight against attacks of discrimination at Gegner's Barber 
_ Shop, where demonstrations have been staged in protest... _- 

MALONEY he: has represented LOUIS GEGNER, Yellow Springs, Ohio, 

. He said he was not acquainted with OSWALD, but . 
-Lollowing the assassination of Presideat JOHN ¥F, KENNEDY, -. 

_ and mention being made of OSWALD, he felt he heard the name 
- before with reference to picketing or agitation behind the 

picketing at Gegner's Barber Shop, Yellow Springs, Ohio. He. 
_ gaid-he had no definite information to support, this, and - 

before, he would so advise the FBI at Dayton, Ohio. 
stated that should he later recall where he heard the name 
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i re . ARTHUR GRANDALL HAZARD MASON . 
ns Who Was in Mexico: City: 

September, 1363 

_ ARTHUR CRAEDALL HAZARD MASON, 216 Eaton Road, 
. _. Hamilton, Ohio, with permanent address of Box 1766, Coral, Gables 34, 
Florida, was ‘interviewed. by SA ERNEST T, CLARKE, on November299, 

“1963, at. Hamilton, and. furnished the following: information: 

os MASON does not know and does not recall ever having 
_ geen LEE HARVEY OSWALD, except 2s he appeared on television 

programs following the assassination of the President. He is 
on an. extended vacation trip and has been travelling about 
the country. He was in New Orleans from about September 13 
until September 17, 1963, where he stayed at the Monteleone 
Hotel prior to travel to Mexico City. His. passport had — 
expired on September 15, 1963, and onnSeptember 16, 1963, 
he got it renewed in New Orleans. He applied for and received > 

_ a visa for a tourist visit to Mexico at an office of the 
. Mexican Government at New Orleans-on September 14 ov . 
September. 16, 1963. He planned to leave New Orleans via ; 
“air, flight number and airline not recalled. On September 16, 
1963, however, this flight was cancelled because of a. ; 

. ‘hurricane over the Gulf area. He left New Orleans about ° . 
bo  ) 7:00 BM., September 17, 1963,. flight and airlines not recalled, 

 . end £lew directly, non-stop, to Mexico city, Mexico, where, . 
. he | Stayed at the Monte Cassino Hotel, 

"Mx. MASON resides.on,2 yacht, and has. permanent 
, residence at the above-stated adéréss in Florida. He was formerly: 
a rn employed at the Ohio Casualty Company in Hamilton, Ohio. 7 

2% -Following.a divorce from his wife, MARGARET MASON, in — 
February, 1963, he left his position and has been vacationing. | 
‘He was born October 29, 1919, at Roxbury, Massachusetts, ‘is 
a graduate of Harvard. Business School, and is self-employed 
as sn accountant...He advised that he has never been arrested. 

oa. - He had just returned from the Interlochen Music Center, 
oo . Interlochen, Michigan, where he spent Thanksgiving: with 
ot his son, JOHN MASON, who, attends the center. — . 
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APPENDIX 

WOMEN'S INTERNATIONAL TEAGUE FOR PEACE AND FREEDOM | 

COLUMBUS, OHIO CHAPTER. 

L
e
e
 

A confidential informant advised on December 3, 1951. that. . 
ata meeting of the Franklin County, Ohio Section of the Communist Party at 
Columbus, Ohio November 29, 1951, it was decided that the matter of forming 
a Columbus Chapter of the Women's International League for Peace and Freedom 

- (WILPF) would be taken up at a meeting of the Ohio. State Board of the 
Communist: Party. 

~ 

This informant further reported on March $, 1952 that the 
formation of the Columbus Chapter of the ¥ILPF was diseussed at a meeting of | 
interested women January 31, 1952, at which the aims and purposes of the 
WILPF were read from literature issued by the international organization. 

_ According to this informant, Communist Party members in Columbus believed 
- this group should be organized and developed into a Commnist Party front 
organizations - ; , 

It was reported by this informant on May 9, 1957 that the - 
’ Columbus Chapter of the WILPF continues to function as an active affiliate - 

of the international organization and is primarily interested in the promotion 
of world peace and disarmament. On this occasion informant advised that the. 

. Columbus Chapter of the WILPF at the present time is neither controlled nor ~~ 
“infiltrated by members of the Communist Party and that the Communist Party 
at Columbus has exhibited no recent interest in the group. 

The Communist Party has been designated ‘hy tha Attorney 
-, General of the United States pursuant to Executive Order 10150, . 

T
O
T
 
I
 

pete
 
Fo
x)
 



de
ta
 

In n Reply, Please Refer to 

File Bow 3 

This document containa nelther recommendations nor conclusions. 

- UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE | 

_. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION * 

Cincinnati, Ohio. - 
‘December 5, 1963. 

Title. ‘LEE HARVEY OSWALD 

Character — INTERNAL SECURITY oR 

Reference Report of Special’ Agent | 
Thomas Be Estep, Cincinnati, captioned and dated: as above. 

Yt 

All sources ‘(except any listed below) whose identities . 
are concealed in referenced communication have furnished 

rellable information in the paste 
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Copy ter 
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” Pennsylvania were contacted and advised they could furnish no. 

President JOHN F, KENNEDY. 
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Syomtt Mrs, PATRICIA A, FERGUSON, Transfer; Pa,, advised that 
while in bar of Leland Hotel,,. Mansfield, Onio, on 11/21/63, she 
overheard unidentified maie state, "Mr. KENNEDY is going to be. 

assassinated." On 11/24/63, information. received that LEE H, 
‘OSWALD alleged to have wife and two children living in Zelienople, 
Pa., when he left for Russia. Previous investigation reflects 
ROBERT E, WEBSTER, - Zeltenople, Pa., left wife and two ehildren 
in Zelienople, Pas, and he went to Russia in 1959, WEBSTER ee 

'. renounced his U, S. -eitizenship but returned to United States in 
31962, WEBSTER reported to be. working at his job’ in Wellsville, §. 
“Ohio, on.11/22/63. ‘BUSTER D, MITCHELL, Charleston,W.Va., stated .- 
distant: relative, ~ LESLIE HOLLINSWORTH from Dallas, Texas, told . 

him about 11/18/03, “You are going to hear something scon that is: 
‘yeally going to shock the country." Mrs. MARGARET HOOVER, 
Martinsburg, Pa., furnished information alleging that in’ 10/63, 
‘she found used Shaboard Airline tickét and piece of peper on her 
‘property. She alleged. paper contained names. of RUBENSTEIN, LEE 

- OSWALD and Dallas, Texas, ‘She alleged ticket and paper belonged — 
to Dr, JULIO C, FERNANDEZ, former resident of Cuba, now ‘school~ a . 
teacher, . Martinsburg, Pa.» Mrs. HOCVER's daughter and son-in-law, ’. 
advised Mrs, HOOVER has been in highly emotional nervous condition. ; 
for several years due to marital difficulties, FERNANDEZ. - 
"interviewed, claims to be anti-~Castro, and claims no kn 1owledsé — 

of OSWALD,. Pittsburgh eonficential informants..femiliar with 
- racial matters, criminal activities and sonierhases of Communist Te ES 

‘Party. and related activities in West Virginia and Western 

ainformstioen concerning .LEE HARVEY OSWALD or the assassination oe 
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Hotel ané apprised nim of this ing iv i.dual 's remarks and 
asked him to report it to the FEL. ‘Tne xr anager volunteered - : 
wnat he was acquainted with this iv@ividual snd implied that - . 
he wes a frequent. visitor atv the notel and possibly -lived in: 

the Mancfield, Ohio, area, He assured them that he would — 
resort the matter. 

Arver depart ing from Mansfield, later that day, 
Mrs. PERGUSON and ner companions dissussed the matter and- 
artér agreeing with one another tnav they were very ole 
concerned, they stopped while enroute to Transfer, Pa., at. : 
ecproximately 7:30 P.M., and called che meneger of the a 

hotel long distance to Getermine if he hed reported the 

matter. ‘They talked to him briefly,.at which time he stated 

that ne didn't reel es thougn it @ serious situation and . 

cid not intend to report tnis * . FRI. Ee further implied 

that ne Gidn't want the hotel to oe invcived. in this 
situation. . 

e 2 ¥ 

Mrs. FERGUSON described this 
Dove remarks, as 4 white mele; 

25 rats o* tall; 190 - 200 pouncs 
th nair around the sides and x 
ce; ugly; vacks of botn hanc: 
d scars; appeared educated; wo 

ie, dark coat; talked with snaopy 
net neowas reared in and Knew tne 4 
nio, and probably was not a guess 

Sne elso stated that it was her 
as not under the influence of Mig 

dual, who made 
.tely 50 years. of 

ald head. 
3 Pull, fat 

G with noti ceable sores 
uit, white shirt, 
‘ tones | and boasted 
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% the ‘hot tel at the time. 
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tat the time. 

Mrs. P SRGUSON said that she “hea no edditional 

information of value to offer, but thought it was her duty ~~ ° * 

¢ , . 
6. report this immediately: to. ene Fete . - 
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PG. 105. 5070 
— DGHi njv 7 PRON 

(1). - 
on November oh, 1963, FRANK MILLER of the: 'Detrott 

“Free Press," a daily newspaper in Detroit, Michigan, 
advised that an unidentified Detroit woman contacted him - 
and stated that a relative of hers in Ohto edvised that LEE 
H, OSWALD was reported to have an American-born wife ‘and. two. 
children living in zelienople, Paes when he left for Russia, - 

Zelienople, Paes telephone directories-as of . oo 
November 25, 1963, failed to reflect a listing for OSWALD or . 
his wife. i 

On November 25, 1963, Chief of Police c, R a . 
EVANS, Zellenople, Pa.,- advised SA HOBART C, LOVETT that he. 
had no. information thet -OSWALD ever ry sided in Zeltenople, 
Pa. - 

: ‘tt is noted that ROBERT: EDWARD WEBSTER, a plastics 
technician formerly of Zelienople, Pa., and a former employee 

“of the Rand Development Corporation, did leave his wife, 
MARTHA, . and two children,in Zelienople, Pa., when hevent 
to Russia in.1959, WEBSTER renounced his U, S. citizenship, 

_ remained in Russia approximately three years and returned 
to the United States in May, 1962, WEBSTER is presently _ 
employed by the Wesco Manufacturing Cou, Welisvities Ohio. | 

On November 23, 1963, Captain PETER “‘PRAYNOR, 
Wellsville, . Ohio, Police Deparment, advised that he personally 
observed WEBSTER at work that day and verified that WEBSTER . 
was working at that Piant on November. 22, 1963. 

On Novem ber 26; 1963, “BUSTER D, MITCHELL, -Rpgs, 
| Box, 621, Charleston, W.Va., advised SA LEON ROSS GRABEN 
that he met LESLIE HOLLINSWORTH from Dallas, Texas, on the | 

' street in Charleston, W.Va., ca November 18 or 19, 1963, 
and during the conversation, HOLLINS WORTH made the statement, 
"You are going to hear something soon that is really going 
to shock the country." . MITCHELL claims-.HOLLINSWORTH made od 
no further comment. about the matter and he did not think any-~ 
more about the statement until hearing of the President's 
assassination in Dallas. MITCHELL advised HOLLINSWORTH -is 

“his fourth cousin and he has‘ not seen HOLLINSWORTH since 

about 1940, just. after HOLLINSWORTH had been released fron . 
. prison. . MITCHELL, Stated. hes GL: na know HOLLINSWORTH! 8 - 
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address, employment or activity in Dallas. MITCHELL 
also stated he did not know the present whereabouts or - 

. HOLLINSWORTH but assumed he had returned to Dallas, — 
. fexas, MITCHELL deserlbed HOLLINSWORTH as white, male, 
age 49, born Beckley, W “Vas, BIO, 175 1O8+y and short 
‘nOS@. 
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on November 27, 1963, Corporal THEODORE LA ZAR, 
‘Pennsylvania State Police (PSP), Hollioaysburg,- Paes advised 
“that at approximately 10:00 p.m. on November 27, 1963, — - ao 

' ROBERT STEELE, 316 Brayton Avenue, Altoona, Pa., stopped at 
' the PSP’ Barracks and advised that he was the brother of | 
MARGARET KATHRYN HOOVER, 105.S, Walnut. St., renin bUr ee Paes 
and had the rollowing, information to ofter concerning 
assassination of President KENNEDY whicn he had. received - . 
-from her. 

“During. the: thira week in October, 1963, Mrs. HOOVER, 
'who lives. in a second-story apartment, 105 S. Walnut St.,;. 
Martinsburg, Pa., located three items in the dry leaves 
immediately below her upstairs porch. .This porch and — 
Mrs. HOOVER's vesid:- nce are loca.ecd at the rear of a lot con-— 

taining two homssa. ‘The home at the rear is occupied by. Mrs. 
“HOOVER ana the home in the front of the lot, which was 
formerly cccupied by Mes. HOOVER, is known as 400 E. Allegheny 
St., Martinsburg, Pas, and for the past two months has been 
occupied by Dr. JULIO FERNANDEZ, a Cuban refugee, who is a 
presently teaching at the Morrison Cove JunLor Hi gh School, . 
Martinsburg. , | 

mese Ltems consiste d of an envelope used for 
tickets from the Seaboard Airiine Railroad Company, Miami, — 

“Fla.3; a used ticket which was enclosed therein indicating 
-. the holder had a coach reservation on the railroad, seat 
‘number 48, car number 38, on a train “leaving Mi ami, Fla., 
at 12:40 p.m. on September 25, 1963,. and arriving in 

‘ Washington, D.C,, the following cate, This ticket. bore 
the number, D-214332... Also in the leaves was a throw-away 
advertisement, commonly used in advertising trallers, 
which was found by Mzs. HOOVER. Pencilled on the back 

..of this: throw-away, which. contained ny handwriting, | were — 
‘the following: notationss 

‘The upper left hand corner contained the name , ‘ 
of a club, unrecalled by Mrs. HOOVER, and a six digit: : 
number thereunder which contained either an address or - 
a telephone” “number. 7 ls 

on. 11/27/63 _ ct Hollidaysburg, Pa. ited Pittsburgh 105-5070. | 

wo to ~~ . i 7 ; oe " 

by SAsd. EDWARD. KERN/emq’ Z -Date dictated _. 12/2/63 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It és ths property of the FBI cond isloinedte - 
your agency}. tt and its contents cre nat to be dinirtbuted outside your gency. 
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_ RUBENSTEIN... #5 — 

—_ . pote ge Lt eee te 
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a = 

__In'the top middie of the page was the name, “LEE OSWALD, 

On the right top of the page was. the word, - 

c- 
rr 

In the middle of the page were. the words, —. JACK RUBY." - ner 

were the words, “Dallas, Texas," 
te 

the information furnished by his sister and suggested that she be contacted in this regard. Trooper LA. ZAR advised that he. immediately notified the FBI of. the. receipt of this information, rr re 

- *. 
on 

f f. 
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_ te .. or re - On the bottom of the Dage, - toward the center, .. 

STEELE advised that he was unable to evaluate .::-- 
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MARGARET. KATHRYN HOOVER, 105 Sokth Walnut St., , Martinsburg, Pa., advised that she is estranged from, her husband, JES3E ELVIN HOOVER, who now resides in To, a trailer. court at 600 East Allegheny St., Martinsburg’; and that approximately three and one~half months ago. __ she moved from their old residence, 400 East Allegheny . ‘St., Martinsburg, to the rear of that address where. She is presently residing ina second-floor apartment © . over a business establishment Which:has hers *. i.e current address. 5 ce 

. She stated that she 4nd her husband ‘have not . reached a financial Settlement and that they are. i partners ‘in ‘the ownership of a trailer business located at her husban?'s present residence, and aiso.in the ownership of the property just described, She advised that in the latter Part of September, 1963,.her husband - rented her former residence.at the front of the property: where she now resides,.to Dr. JULIO FERNANDEZ, a Spanish ‘teacher in the. local junior high school and a Cuban refugee, 

“ 

his wife, or any of their three children make any statement indleating that they are pro-Castro or anti-American but that she is not familiar with people of Cuban background 
burned trash in the back yard, which is almost immediately a 

“ was burning trash a day.or two before, she noted: 3.2 Several items in the leaves. One of these items was _.4 trailer advertisement throw-away which she believed -was for a "Ken~Crest" trailer ‘manufactured somewhere — _in the State of Kentucky--a trailer that was totally =» unfamiliar to her; despite the fact that she has. been engaged in the trailer business... a, 

— 7 
toe 

~ 

On = 11/28/63. _Yartinstime, pa, He # PEeesburen 105-5070 
by SA J, EDWARD KERN emg. — ~8-. ; Date dictated _ 4 2/83 

‘ ‘ a 4 ts This document contains nelther recommendations nor cenclusiona of the FBI: It is the property of the FBI cand ts loane ° : : ; 
. yout cgency; it and ite cottents cre not to be disiributed outside your agency. x 
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On “the pack of ‘this adver tisement, which’ contained _ 
TO > printed matevial, were notations in pencil, and in a fine, 
feminine handwriting. Mrs. HOOVER explained that she.was ~ 
immediately interested in these notations because she felt 

- they either came from the FERNANDEZ family or possibly were . 
notations made by one of her husband's many girl..friends and ~ 
were discarded by the FERNANDEZ family when th 1ey were 

. cleaning her former residence. She stated that she was - 
immediately attracted to the middie name written on this. 
advertisement which was- that of JACK RUBY because she was 
thinking in the terms of a woman havine thie last nape as. 
her first name. Bet aer tnspertion of th. cack os the paper . 

_ Gisclosed the name of an unrecalled night club with its 
‘telephone number in the upper lef S~hand corner of the paper. 
the name LEZ OSWALD in. the top center; the name RUBENSTEIN 
at the right top; and the address Dalias, Texas 5 toward 
the - votton and middle of the page. . ; 

Mes, HOOVER explained that beside this advertisement 
in the leaves was an envelope from the Seaboard Airlines 
containing a used ticket for a coach reservation from = = .-~ ... 
Miami, Fla., to Washington, D.C., on September 25, 1963. She 
made these last two items available to the FBI, but stated 
that although she had looked through all her paper, she’ 
was unable to. locate the trailer advertisement, which she 

remembered keeping, and which. she did try to. locate. 

Mrs. ‘HOOVER » stated she had not thought about 
any of these items from the time they were discovered until 

. the assassination of President KENNEDY and the death of the 
accused assassin, LEE OSWALD. . Immediately upon hearing or 
-OSWALD's death at. the hands of JACK RUBINSTEIN, she 
recalled finding the advertisement and the ticket; started 
a search for them; but was only able to locate. the ticket 
and its envelope. She stated she felt that the information =. + 
which she:had found might be of great importance in unravel- 
ing the assassination of President KENNEDY and as she:.did..not. 
know what to do with the information advised her brother, |. 
ROBERT STEELE, who stated he would notity the State Police ; 
at. Holt LGAYSPUrBs , - to 
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- ss Ms. HOOVER Advised that although she could 
: not locate the advertisement she was certain.she had: 
shown it .to her daughter, MARGARET KAY KAUFFMAN, 600° Bast. 
Allegheny St.; and that her daughter, a married woman ° 

MW with‘one child, would recall the incident. 
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. a8 MARGARET KATHRYN HOOVER,105 South Walnut St., 
Martinsburg, Pa., advised that she had been unable to’... 

{°° .;.  loeate the trailer advertisement which contained the names . 
Sy). | Of LEE OSWALD and JACK RUBY nor had she been able to recall - 
- a any further. information concerning this paper which might 

of assistance to investigating officers, She continued 
a “bo maintain that the paper contained the handue {ting which” 
oo ‘she had | previously described. ane 
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. . Mes, MARGARET: KAY KAUFFMAN, 600 East Allegheny /> . St., Martinsburg, Pa., advised that she is the daughter of. Mrs, MARGARET KATHRYN HOOVER, .105 South Walnut St., and that her mother is estranged from her father, JESSE ELVIN HOOVER,- who lives in a trailer adjacent to hers -_ (Mes. -KAUFFMAN's). Z : od a 

She stated that about the middle of October, 1963, her mother was extremely upset over the Separation from her husband, which had been occasioned by a long. series of affairs with other women on the part of Mr... 

story porch and which she: first had felt related to her | 

with the family of Dr. FERNANDEZ who now resides at. the 

husband's amrrsue scsivities but later felt were connected 
', old family homestead. 

| Mes, KAUFFMAN stated to the best of her recollection .the items found by her mother and exhibited to her : (Mes. KAUFFMAN) during the third wéek in October, 1963, oe were a used railroad ticket .from Miami, Fla., to Washington, ~ D.C, and the envelope which had contained same and. an 

‘of the trailer and advertising information on one side. ~- and pencil handwriting on the blank surface of. the other’ oe Side. _ 7 

number underneath. In the tor middle of the page Was the name LEE OSWALD and at the top right the name. — _ RUBENSTEIN. - In the middle of the page was the name... JACK RUBY and at the bottom Dallas, Texas. Zz 
Mrs. KAUFFMAN stated that her mother has been rather upset recently and that. she did not place any particular significance on this discovery and did not : recall it again. until her mother called her to tell -her ' 

t “ 

Mrs. KAUFFMAN. stated to the best of her recollection. 

On 11/28/63. Martinsburg, Pa. 
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that OSWALD, accused assassin of President KENNEDY, | -had ~ 
'. been. shot Dy JACK RUBY. At this time, she stated she 

recalled seeing the trailer advertisement which her ® ther 
had found together with the handwriting thereon, and she 
-. felt it might. be of Significance in regard: to ‘the | : 
_ assassination... 

Mrs. KAUFFMAN stated she had absolutely: no idea | 
. how the items found by her mother reached the location 

ee eh 
where they were found, and that shs €1é nol revcicalarly. 
attribute them to Dr. #ERNANDEZ or any meniber- of his s family. 
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ok Dee ees 
. GERALD KAUFFMAN, 600 East Allegheny St., Martinsbur Pa., advised that he is the husband of MARGARET KAY KAUFFMAN and that he has been very much concerned about the investi- . gation being. conducted by the FBI concerning the paper found .by his mother-in-law, Mrs, MARGARET. KATHR “HOOVER, and the corroboration by his. wife of the finding of this paper, “EH -this regard, he advised that his mother-in-law has been under = severe mental stress for.many years because of difficulties - with her husband; that recently, they had separated and ©... are attempting. to secure a divorce; and. that his mother-in-law, . who is 61 years of age, has been so upset by this strain _ that he and members of his family feel that she now has a Slight mental condition and is not responsible in many - areas of her thinking, He advisec that his wife 1s almost totally dominated by her mother; that his wife is highly. nervous and has. been taking ‘tranquilizers for some time; and that every contact with her mother agitates her condition. . . unfavorably. He stated that for this reason, he has 

requested his wife to say away from her mother as much as . _ possible and that not only his wife, but other members of © her family refrain from contacting Mrs, HOOVER because she invariably causes trouble among the relationship, . 

B» 

Hr. KAUFFHAN advised tat aftér he had heard that _- his wife had confirmed information concerning a paper found by her mother allegedly containing the name, JACK RUBY and . LEE -OSWALD, he talked to her at considerable length and learned .*. .. that she was so confused by. the matter that she could hardly corroborate information furnished by her mother and in fact, Was probably confirming the information only to. pacify her mother, 2 2 6 Po . ” 

Mr, KAUFFMAN stated that he was certain his wife, if  re-interviewed, .could clarify -the situation and more 
a accurately. describe what she had or had not seen on the . paper exhibited to her by her mother, now . that she had. 

‘le —™ 
-* a gos. 
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Mrs. MARGARET KAY KAUFFMAN; 600 East Allegheny 
St., Martinsburg, Pa., advised that since she was first 
interviewed. she had given. considerable thought to the | ae “paper exhibited to her by her mother during’ the: third. week 
in October, 1963, and is certain this paper had nothing to ~ do wilh the assassination of the President. -She stated ~- 

. that both she and her mother have been in-a highly nervous . 
~~. State since the separation of her. parents; that both have © 
been under dixttoctor's care; and that she 1s prone to agree 

_ With her mother on any statement which her mother makes, 
Simply to avoid a-scene,: oo oS oo 

oo Mrs, KAUFFMAN stated that she had sfent a great. 
deal of time, since last interviewed by the FBI, in 
endeavoring to recall the back of the trailer advertisement 
her mothershad shown to her during her third week tn - 
‘October, 1963, and that she now believed the only thing 
written there was the name, JACK RUBY, and Dallas, Texas, 
She stated she was certain the name, LEE-OSWALD, was not — 
on this paper; that the name, RUBENSTEIN, was not on this 

- paper; and that there was some doubt in her mind as to ~ 
.whether or not JACK RUBY's name had been written on the 
papery; although she was inclined to think it might have been | 
‘there, 0 0 a yO ms, 

Mrs. KAUPFMAN stated that she had no: reason to . . 
believe anyone in Martinsburg, Pa., was in any way connected -«° 
with the.assassination: of* Bresident KENNEDY amd oe 
in particular, she did not believe’ that the paper found by 
‘her mother and exhibited ‘to-her’ (Mrs. KAUFFMAN) almost two 
“months ago, had any bearing on the matter, She ‘stated that 
her mother was extremely prone to savesany and a1l papers 
she found and that she felt if the paper actually contained 
the name her mother said it contained, she would have been 
able to produce it. 4 

o _ Martinsburg, -Pa. __aeFile gPLttsburgh 105-5070 
PA 

11/28/63 
~ : 

oy SAS J, EDWARD KERNiand RICHARD. N. 715- pote dtetated 12/2/63. 
_... RANDLEMAN: njv . ¢ 53 

:““Sfhie document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It ts the property of the FBI -cnd to lowned te 
. Lay a . . 

ae a 
Bs 

i 

Lab
 R
ac
k 

a S
s
 

Hs
 3 

0 
L
O
R
I
N
 

TE
 

PN
T 

al
 

a f
an

 
dey 

ba
 
a
 

kL
 

EB
 

6 i
t 

ha
 

ee 
ae
 

a
r
s
 

Pe 
At
 b

ie 
ay 

ky
 

AA 
Aa

ke
 

Liat 
aa 

i 
P
O
T
 

EP
I 
O
e
 

P
I
T
T
I
 
E
T
 
P
A
T
 

p
T
 

ye
 



Toy ee 

Pa 105- 5070 No 
st, 

a On November 2, 1963, SA RICHARD N. RANDEEMAN | 
discussed the violation, Section 1001,: Title 18, U. S. 
Code, possibly perpetrated Mrs. HOOVER and Mrs, CAUREMAN, 

involved. 

; / 

~~ 

pow! 

a a : 

. a 
. . 

fo 

f . with Assistant U, S»-Attorney ROBERT T, TUCKER who A 
- he would decline prosecution under this sectionand ne 

title due to the eméeional instability of ‘the. Persons fAg 
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; Dr. JULIO CESAR FERNANDEZ, 4OO East Allegheny 
St., Martinsburg, Pa., was advised that he did not have 
to make any. statement; that any statement he did make — 
could be used against him in court; and that he was 

entitled to the advice of his attorney if he so desired, 

In response, Dr, FERNANDEZ stated he would be 
- most willing to orally. discuss any of his affairs or 
actions with the FBI and felt that he had absolutely 
nothing to hide as he waS very much pro-American and ~ - anti-Castro as were all. members of his family. In this - 
regard, he explained that prior to Castro zaking over : 
the government in Cuba, there had been many oppressions 
by the former dictator, BATISTA, and that there had been 
considerable controversy among his family as to whether 
BATISTA shovld te surported by tien, perticularly as he _ 
(FERNANDEZ) was the owner and editor of a number of Se 
magazines and newspapers: in Cube including the weekly 

_ magazine, "La Nacion," the daily paper, "Diario de Las — 
_ Villas," and the daily paper, "Za Nacion." 

Re noted that his brother-in-law, ANTONIO: LARRAZ, 
Was the Captain of Police for BATISTA ang that his sister-' 
in-law, AURORA HERNANDEZ, was the mayor of a small interior 
town in Cuba under the BATISTA regime. He stated that he 
and his wife and approximately 99 per cent.of the people 

sin Cuba immediately before the f211 of the BATISTA regime 
“felt that anyone was to be preferred to BATTSTA and hence = «+ 
‘they were pro-Castro, He.compared the situation in Cuba _ 

. at this pericd in its history to that of the early HITLER os 
' era in Germany when EI®IER was-approved by almost all the. .-| 

: population because of his many needed. reforms, 

i . Dr. FERNANDEZ stated that after CASTRO took over, 3". 
he and his wife supported CAS TRC ‘n thetr papers: in etre 
‘accordance with their thinking previous.y cutlined, ae 
As time progressed, CASTRO's reforms became more and more 
oppressive, and it was not unusual for people of. property. 

'to be awakened by a group of soldiers in the early hours 
of the morning, removed from their homes, and everything 
taken from them. He stated that it was this sort of... 

action which made him and his wife feel it was essential 
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to leave Cuba and. that they made arrangements for this: . 
departure in 1960, , 

He stated that. he had only a tourist's visa 
“in the United States at the present time but that. his: 
wife and children had left Cuba, gone to Jamaica, and: 
had. entered the United States in 1961 with a resident 

visa. In this regard, he noted that, following his 
departure from Cuba, all of his worldly porsessions, 
including the weekiy magazine previously mentioned, which | 

was published in Havana, and the daily paper, "Diarto de . 
Las Villas," which was published in Santa Clara, and his = 
7,000 volume personal Library were lost. 3: 

Dr. FERNANDEZ stated that upon. his entry into 
the United States both he and his wife endeavored to find - 
employment as they wished to build a new life in. the 

' United States and not be dependent upon publie funds. 

- Miami, where she. stayed until October 15, 1963... 
“. she had. resigned from the latter job to join him in 

_ Martinsburg, Pa., where he secured a position. of Spanish. 
“teacher in the. Martinsburg Cove Junior High School-on 

‘He stated that his wife was more successful than he in this 

regard and that she was employed at a Cuban refugee center. 
in Miami, Fla., from approximately July 1, 1961, to June l,- 
1962, when she went to work for the Catholic Welfare in... 

He stated 

September 10, 1963. 

Dr. FERNANDEZ stated that he has not been. in 
‘any way connected with CASTRO or his government nor has’ 
any member of his family except as described above; that 
he would know of no one who might indicate he had such 

‘leanings; and that he had. no close relatives residing . in. an a 
the United States. 

‘He. stated his wife has.a “brother and sister--- 

“inet, Mr. and Mrs, ANTONIO LARRAZ, residing at 2311 South 
West. 15th. Street, Miami, Fla.; a brother, JOSE LARRAZ,. . 

--@443 South West 16th Terrace, Tampa, Fla.;-a niece, - 
-AURORA -LAONZO, 6825 South West 80th Street, 1 Tiami, Fla.,-. 
and that this- latter niece: is married to one SERGIO ory 
FERNANDEZ. | ns 
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. - he railroad ticket on the Seaboard Airlines — 
found by Mrs. HOOVER was exhibited to Dr. FERNANDEZ, 
and he stated that this was the coupon used by his 19 
year old son, JULIO CESAR FERNANDEZ, JR., who is now 
residing with him in Martinsburg, when the young man _ 
made the trip from Miami, Fla., northward, He stated - 
that he had absolutely no knowledge of the trailer , 
advertisement found in his back yard, underneath the 
upstairs porch of Mrs. HOOVER; that he had never been 
to Dallas, Texas. nor had any member of his family; — 
that aside from current television and radio broadcasts _ 
and newspaper articles he had no knowledge of LEE OSWALD. 

. or JACK RUBY (RUBINSTEIN); and trt he had.no connection 
". with the "Fair Play for Cuba" organization or any other __ 
organization of this type. — — 7 os 

mo Dr. FERNANDEZ expressed great sympathy for the 
American people in theirloss of President KENNEDY and ; 
stated he would be most willing to furnish any information. 
in his possession concerning this incident or anything 
which might relate to it but that he had no information 
in’this regard. — ; Es 

oo, _Dr. FERNANDEZ, by way of explaining his back-. 
ground, made available to the FBI a list of his educational. | 
activities, academic background, and experience which — 7 
is being maintained in the files of the Pittsburgh Office 
and which in substance discloses that he received his 
doctorate in political and economic science from the 
University of Havana and that he has also studied in 
Spain and.France; that he has edited and founded : .. 
about ten newspapers and periodicals in Guba and... . “the United States--the one in the United States being cos the "Alma Mater" in Tampa, Fla., in 1933, and ‘that-he. 
has a number of publications. to his credit in /qubh, | e 
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- The following description of Dr. FERNANDEZ 
was obtained from interrogation and observation: | 

3, Name ; . Dr. JULIO. CESAR FERNANDEZ 
' Address - 400 East: Allegheny St., 
a re Martinsburg, Pa. 
Born = , January 3, 1909 

. oO ‘Havana, Cuba: 
Race . ’ White . 
Sex oo Male — 
Race . . . Cuban eo 

Height 5 BM 
Weight _ -180: lbs. |, 

' Eyes. ‘Blue °° 
Hair lack, mixed with gray, ourly 

_ Pecularities . Has difficulty with English 
os language and speaks with 

Spanish accent 
' Occupation Spanish teacher . 
Marital Status Married 
Arrest record . None. admitted : 
Immediate relatives Wife--EMMA LARRAZ FERNANDEZ, - . 
oo oe ‘aka, NENA FERNANDEZ © we 

a o. Chiléren--JULIO CESAR FERNANDEZ, 
: Lo JR.y, age 19 © 

Os Daughter: WALKYRIA, 
eo mo age, .16 
Doh *. Son: ALEXIS, age 9 
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INFORMANT CONTACTS 

Pittsburch confidential informants familiar 
with yacial Matters, eriminal activities and some phases 
of Gommunist Party and related ectivities in West 
Virginia and Western Pennsylvania were contacted on. 
November 22, 1963 ahd November 24, 1963, and advised 
they could furnish no information concerning LEE. HARVEY . 
OSWALD. or the assassination of President. KENNEDY, . 
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ood. 9 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE | 
a eo ‘FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION | 

Jo. . an ores = o Mh te a - 

7 - BUSS RET ES ld Sep ter a ae “7. . 

Repet oh = «SA MILTON R, KAACK. - Ofc Naw Orleans. _ _. Das October En, 1963 oo Soe I, - 

(5 AleNvaben NO 100-16601 9 - .  Bufile: 105-8255 - 
Tier LEE sanvey/oswatp /- eg 

| Garces INTERNAL SECURITY — R - CUBA oe 
. . a . : a os . 

Syaopelse Orleans Parish Board of Health records show subject 
born. 10/18/39 at New Orleans. Subject wrote letter 
to "The Worker", 6/10/63 requesting literature. ; Subject arrested by NOPD 8/9/63 for distributing liter- ature of Fair Play For Cuba Committee in- business | = ‘district of New Orleans; charged with disturbing the peace by creating a scene. Pleaded guilty. 8/12/63 and. paid $10.00 fine.. Subject admitted being a Marxist in... + F radio broadcast. Moved. from New Orleans with wife and: 34 ' -. enild on 9/25/63 ostensibly for Texas. Unknown: to. — i iiformants, 

| 
. mea Lo, -P . . 

_ - .. .. BETAILS: “ 

4 ° BACKGROUND | oe | Pos go so a : oo, oo a 

Mes. STEPHANIE A, HENWEL, Orleans Parish - . Boizd of: Health, Bureau of Vital Statistics,’ City | , Halli, New Orleans, Louisiana, advised on October 24, s (1853, that Book 207, Foliro No. 1321, recorded the 3 bioch of LEE HARVEY OSWALD, white male, on October 18, 4 1533, New Orleans, Louisiana. The child's father: wage... - shown as ROBERT E, LEE OSWALD, and his mother as. - 
K-AGUERITS. CLAVERIE. re ot 

. . | : we. 

Tht document eoetelas eelther recommendatlons nor ceachalons of eny Kisd. [# Is the property of the Fe, Gad isa loca te your azentyy wo, : .. dt endfor lis contents cre nobto ba dicteibuted ovtilde yoer agency. __ “Weteard ere 
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Identification Record 

The Identification Division ofthe Federal. Bureau of Investigation furnished the following . identification record of the subject on September 5, -1963, under FBI Number. 327 925 DBD: . 
Contributor. of. Name and Arrested or Ce re Fingerprints | Number Received Charge - Disposition 
‘Marine LEE HARVEY 10/24/56 _ | a 

#1653230° Oo, 

Orleans, La. | LEE HARVEY 8/9/63 - 828 NCS 42.29 8/12/63, 

- 787. French Stréet.. wes 

' OSWALD dist the. peace pleaded _ #112~723 by creating. ‘a guilty and. ok . _.. gcene sentenced to 
$10 or 10 days. 
Elected to pay 

. Zine. i 

” Employment _ a 

Mrs. MARY BERTUCCI, Personnel Secretary, villiam B. Reily Coffee Company, 640 Magazine Street, _ “New Orleans, Louisiana, advised on August 5, 1963, that LEE HARVEY OSWALD was employed as a maintenance man on May 15,°1963. His address at the time of ‘employment was- 

ALVIN PRECHTER, Personnel Manager, William Bo - Reily Coffee Company, 640 Magazine Street, New Orleans, advised on October 1, 1963, that subject terminated his a employment on July. 19, 1963. 

Confidential Informant NO T-1 advised on July 23, 1963, that.Pest Office Box 30061 was rented by L, #, OSWALD. on June 3, 1963. He furnished as. his address 657" Fyeneh’ Street, Hew Orleans, Louisiana, ‘ol advised on October 25, I863,° that the subject sent a forwarding address for P. 0, Box 30061 on September 26,. 1963, of 2515 Yest Fifth Street, Irving, Texas. 

a top 
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~@QSWALD to New Orleans from Texas, 

“by Mrs. OSWALD. . 
cesided with this woman in Texas while LEE OSWALD was here ~., 

‘CONNECTIONS WITH THE FAIR PLAY FOR CUBA COMMITTER. 

_ to "The Worker", 23 West: 26th Street, New York 10). New 

Te eT te : . . one tee 

Mrs. JESSIE JAMES GARNER, 4909 Magazine Street, New Orleans, advised on August 5, 1963, that the.subject . and his wife have resided at 4905 Magazine Street since . about June, -1963... . 

Mrs. GARNER advised on October 1, 1963, that 
‘the subject and his wife vacated their, apartment: on. September 25, 1963. She said that Mrs. OSWALD and the child departed in a station wagon bearing Texas -license » plates and driven by the ame woman. who brought Mrs. . 

Mrs. GARNER said that LEE OSWALD told her that his wife was going to have a.baby and that she was going to Texas for her confinement, She remarked that OSWALD left New Orleans owing her $17.00 rent. for the apartment. oS woo ; 

Mrs. CHARLES F., MURRET, 757 French Strest, New ; Orleans, Louisiana, advised on October 1, 1963, that she was LEE OSWALD's aunt and that when the subject's wife originally cane. to New Orleans a woman driving a station wagon brought © her and the child from Texas. She said that this woman 
Spoke the Russian language and apparently was well-known 

yrs. MURRET thought. that Mrs. OSWALD had 

in New Orleans seeking employment. Mrs. MURRET stated that LSE OSWALD never resided at her residence but that-ha. _ requested that he be permitted. to use. her address while he was Seeking employment.so that he could furnish her tele~— - phone number -te prospective employers. 

A Confidential Informant, NO T-2, advised on. "June 26, 1963, that LEE-H. OSWALD, Post Office Box 30061, _ New Orleans, Louisiana, wrote a- letter on June 10, 1963, 

York. OSWALD claimed inthe letter to be a long-time, subscriber to "The Worker" and stated that he was forming a;"Faix, Play. For.Cuba..Cemmittee" in New Orleans and re- _ quested. that he.be sent.some of "The Yorker's" literature, Healso. forwarded. honorary membership cards for “those 
fighters for peace, Hz. GUS HALL and Mr. B. DAVIS". 

| GUS HALL is General Secretary of the Communist 

ee at — NO T-3 | - lt 
3 (May 7, 1962) 

é
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On May 6, 1963, BENJAMIN DAVIS stated that he... 
4 

is the National Secretary of the Communist Party, USA, = © 
mn. > 7 | ra : NOT-4 9 eS _ (fay 7, 1962) 7 

“Confidential Informant NO T-5 adviséd on Jaly 8, — 1963, that LEE HARVEY OSWALD,” Post Office Box 30061, New. Orleans, Louisiana, sent a change of address card to_"The “ Worker", 26 West 23rd Street, New-York 10, New York, ..which.-. ‘Showed that his current address is 4907 Magazine Streat,. New Orleans, Louisiana. 

Confidential Informant NO T-6 advised on August 9, 1963, that at about 1:15 pm. that date the informant observed .an unknown individual handing out leaflets on Canal Street, 
some of these leaflets were white in color and others were yellow in color. The informant was unable to obtain a. leavlet but advised that the yellow leaflet contained-in laxge printing "Hands Off Cuba, Viva CASTRO". The informant -advisecd that this individual was passing out these leaflets on the uptown side of Canal. Street between Baronne and Carondelet Streets. . She described this individual as white. male, age 25 to 30, 5'10", 146 pounds, Slender build, light complexion, sandy hair, wearing an off white or light gray Shirt and medium colored trousers. wot . 

On August 9, 1963, Lt. WILLIAM GAILLOT, First - . District, New Orleans. Police Department, advised ‘that the | . Lollowing persons had been arrested on. Canal Street.on. that... - » date and charged with disturbing the peace: - 

1, LEE H. OSWALD, white male, age 23, born. October 18, 1939, New Orleans, residence 4709 Magazine, New Orleans, lower center apartment. . OSWALD informed ~ arresting officer that he-is a member of the New: Orleans . Chapter of the Fair Play For Cuba Committee with. head~. quarters at 799 Broadway, New York City. Lt. GAILLOT. - informed that OSWALD was handing out yellow leaflets. with . | inscription "Hands Off Cuba, Viva CASTRO". - nee cg 

2. CARLOS. JOSE BRINGUIER, white. male.age- 29): 501 Adele Street, Apartment F, New Orleans, who.informed..... Lb he is the Director of the Cuban Student Directorate for | the Ne. Orleans area. He informed he immigrated. to this... country on February 8, 1961, INS Number Al2546223; and has. 
. 
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4 a clothing shop’ at 107- Decatur Strest. ‘ 

. 3. CELFO MACARIO HERNANDEZ, white male, age 3 
‘47, 519 Adele Street, Apartment. E. . Ha. advised he is a : 
member ° of the same group as BRINGUIER. ok 

. 4, MIGUEL MARIANO CRUZ, white male age 18, ik 
; 2526 Mazant, Apartment C, who advised he is alsoa . ve 

4 member of the Cuban Student Directorate.’ - E 

; : According t, ILLOT, all four indivi- 3 
3 duals were arrested for disturbing the peace when . 
4 OSWALD became involved in an argument with BRINGUIER, : 
q HERNANDEZ and. CRUZ and that a crowd developed. Lt. |... : 
= GAILLOT informed that he had no. further information, ab q 

this’ time. + 

Lt. FRANCIS MARTELLO, First District, Ney 
Orleans Police Department, advised on August 10, 1963, 
that LEE HARVEY OSWALD had been arrested on August 9, 
1963, and charged with disturbing tha neace. He said: 
that OSWALD had been distributing literature for the 
Fair Play For Cuba Committee in the 700 block of Canal 
Street and was desirous of seeing an Agent. of the FBI. 
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mailttee” ‘diteratuve, . 
; eSVALD stated that he present vime, his last exp Lloymen uly 17, Ls SE35 a5 a mechanic with Consany, oho “Haeezine Street, He Said he - . . Goteber 18, 1939, as. Now C Grisans, icuisiana, 7 “attenicd VWarre on nasten Riek §$2i) hood in 2655 23 th he Jossed tne + United States Corns. -He had only completed 

was chiployed 

LSP La ~UsOR, NCW Orleans Police B . - FeQusst, CSNALD said thas ne nad deen . &azust G if63,, by the New Orleang Polica I Se ance WES charred with disturbizs the Beace in the 703 dice: of Canal Street curing the time he vag distributing "Sale Play For Cubs » ‘Cor 

ff 

at 6 the 
bein vermins ted 
the Hillam B. R Riley 

Wes born 
He had - 

New Cvleans BELL 

Harty ne 
two years oP high School at thie Sine .- From 1955 through 1959; he Was: & member of th 

Marine Cobss at wh ich ¢ cine he Fecsived an honorable a scharee, ; 
Folk FOWL nis discharce ke rn nOVCE to Fort Vorth, - Texss, where oe 
he z with his mother, RARGUR TTS SYALD,. Ee could nov . ace addross ig Fort Forth, bus romarked that she wag- Ww in arlington, Sexas, and was a practical nurse - Sica, 

: So — 
About four months S20 he and his war fe, dar enh ; Prossa, whom he “Se Gnd yr 

LCOS - 
eet 

“ 

- 

“~. 

After coming | te New Orleanng he sata } Let ing various pleces of iitereture @istribut . = Pisy For Cuba Committee", and at was his ing ~ roading this material thes the Tain goal an m2 of 7 Uke COmmistes.is to¢: PVevent the United States fr i Lu Vvaging : 
OF Sutacking Cuba ov interfering 4n the political avrairg Toe 
Gl Chat vountry. Further, thee the people of this couatey- | 
‘SROULd be given an oppor aunlby to £0 Visit Cuba, and <n this CONLG make up their Cx minds G8 te what the intexrmal 

2250S of Cuba are Like at the present: tine. He says ke. ~ 
° “0G consider the "Pain 24 = or ae maun Is tle-controltea 2 oun e 

Lay For Subs Commit 
wear in New Orleans @ Gevéloped the fact Gis . ‘ was 2 ¢ caspter of the “Pain Play Por Cyne Cousittee eens, but he did not iow any of tha embers on | 2 offices were located Ne g8id-he Sénc 2 aquarters or ike oer 

. 

&e 

- .. 
“SE. Sates: rmerrr- S& JEN LESTeR Low - Dete dictated 

This document containg neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBE, your agency; ft end its contents cre not to > be distributed outside your agency. 
fa 

Tt ts the property of, the FBI and fs loaned. te 
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ht hand: corner. ‘the number 33 which he said indieaved ” ip number, Session doth 

the New Orleans Chapter of the Fe 
This ecard Nas 

RYDELL, and it bore in. 

: OSY ALD hee an -his Bos 

cated June. 6, 1963, - 

white card which shewed that he wes made. a. 
air cant For. a 

‘he lower aoa . 

PEgeS 
Nine 

. Cares and exhibited. ‘both of. Theme oe 

~ Stine: becoming | ‘2 member of commitvee, ‘OSWALD setd that he has b monthiy eir culer-of the. committe 
an length. 
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in nteress in conn a On ith conmittes: business, loins & oecasions he woul inform him of a seh eduled © sa son nally. met HUE, and 
ra5P0 

LTDELL, dig have. a telephone, out it has now been. 2& He claimed that, af ‘the umber. Kas. 

Setees | 

'. COmmaAt tee ,- 

“ intredu 

undersi 

ices 
ca 
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Se; 
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tw meetings 

_Beeting. » 

“OSWALD Said’ that 
. @! in. New Orleans; and they were held in ‘residences of various members , . He “tained that he had: attended only two meetings. of this ’ Loe and at. each of” the meetings there were: about” wu Live €ifferent individuals . . Bersons présent-.were ‘ditferc - names of any of these’ indivi 

ad to them by -firss nan 
récall any of the firse. “names. as there -are-no pe 

8, and the only wey 
somebcoay gives. him a call 

At. these meetings he said 

he could not recall.whag... 

the | commi tie @ 6id not have. Sn} 
whenever meetings - were | hela. 

“k
 

At each of these meetings 
mt. He Cid: not know thes] 

vidudis and claimed: he was. GS 
He maintained: that he 

‘From what he cgularly: Scheduled times for 
he lmows about them is: when: 

and telis hin there will be. 

the <2. 

the general conversat tich .° 

‘ fe
e,

 



‘deals. ‘with ‘Cuba. and the: latest news on the internal. - 
‘affairs of Cuba. OSWALD admitted that. on one occasion”. 

. he held a committee meeting at bis home,. but -he éeclined -- 
to elaborate on how he -got wor ao to’ ‘the Various | members” 
beat it would: be held. , 

~ 

ee Last Wednesday “ Ragust 7. 1963, WALD Said. 
“he rece ved @ note tnrough the mail. from HIDELL..:: The. 
‘note asked him if he had time would he mind distributing 
‘some Fair Play literature in the downtown area of -New. . 
‘Orleans... He said” HIDELL knew that he was not working. 
and prob ably had time. HIDELL also knew that he had- 
“eonsicereple literature on the committee which hed been: 

. ‘furnished to him by the national committee in.New York.’ 
' Sinee he @id not have anything to do, CSWALD said he- *s 
aecided he would: go down al Street and distribute. 

iverature. He denied the he ves being paid. for’: 
=vices, - pus that he was f@ it asa patriotic - 

e 
2 

About’ one p.m. on ues’ "9, 1963, OSWALD said -. 
went Gown on. Canal Stree by hinself and started 

iterature. He said he had nade’. 
acard whieh ne hung around his neck with a pie ce 

The. rial Wes ECS 

vind bhee OE. , 
pleeazd. A he said he had printed”: . eel capital lettece thet eds. "Viva FIDEL" > From... 7  S42S time until around. four Dom, ne s@id he- ‘distributed. a throwauay 3 which was prepared on yellow ‘paper, “BIE yugt: i nich contained the following: ° “Hands Off Cybat 

air Play For Cuba Comnittee, New. “Orleans, Charter © Member Branch, Fr e Literature, Lectures, | Location: Ae J. HIDELL. P. G.. Box. 30016, New Orleans, o euisiana, Every 
Welcome!!” In addition, OSWAID s Spers 
embers] vip. epplications: whi ith ne 

went: desired * ‘ones, | This. members ship “application = ed -on a white. piece of paper 33" wide by..6#' te A ‘Length, contained the following, informations 
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“phe Pair “Play for Guba’ ‘Goun nitted’ ALS. -HIDELD: f 
New. Orleans, ‘Lay Z “BLO. Box 30016 

New, Orleans, La 

i wish to join the Comatttee. Enciosed is my ‘Tndbiation 
‘Fee of $i. Oo and aues . are i. 00. a month. LS 

“Vr. Ca annot ‘participate as an ‘active. “rember of the Comms “tees 
put % wish to become & subscriber to. mailings... : Enclosed a 

5 find vos 09. for, one year,” 

an: ould ‘Like | to. ha ye: a ‘nore . “active part in ‘suppérting the 
Enclosed is. ny contribution. for vee 

_Zone_ “state 

a to. this | @ had" én 
ge pamphlet ~. 
ANONT, which 

* 
it 

2 
Gly 

" pegar ning the. comnittee, ‘and ne . ould. be ina position to- Oe 
- refer to it Lor: proper answers in the event soméone questioned © 
pam regarding | the al ims: and. “PUFPOses of ‘the’ COMME Gees “e 

OSWALD. nad’ in his ‘posse ssior at “the ‘Cine’ ‘of ‘inter, 
SO8y.. of. the above: three ‘Geseribed documents: and, mace *, 
ea COPY of each. ‘to.’ the > Agente . _ 

 Avound ye Ds m. ‘uhile st anding: ‘in ‘the - tmmediat 
Akt ey “of I Jalgreen's: Drug: Store at Canal and Baronne |, 

OSWALD said: three Cubens approached: him, and he 
ach. one® of. the. above -descr Abed, throwaways..) These 

Sivicuals ‘pecame™ very. angry, tore up the: throwaways, © : 
a oy them down on ‘the: sidewalk.and began arguing with him, 
faces ereated quite. Be disturbance. and. shor ey thereafter the 
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-CaMAED ‘said 4 25 was his understanding that - 
arcund one p.m. On August 12,°1553, he was.to ba. 
taken into City Court, New orleans, and charged with 
distur rbing. the peace, 

For ‘further identific ation OSWALD exhibited (a U..8. Harine Corps, Inactive necerve, EIV-5 Identifi- cation Card, which showed that LEZ HARVEY OSWALD, USM 
Seriai No. 1653230, had served on active auty from - period of October “Bh, 1956 to September 11, ee This 
iD ecard had been signed by Lt. A. G. AYERS, SECR a 

From observation and | questioning, OSWALD. ts deseribed as follows: a e 

Race White u 
Sex Male 
Age 23 
Date of birth October 18, 1939 
Place of birth New Orleans, Louisiana {at : 

time of arrest claimed from’ Cuba). Height 51g" 
Weignt _ 140 pounds 
Build Slender: 
Hair Light brown « ‘Eyes Blue-hazel 
Teeth _ -goeod , Narital status Married, wife, MARINA OSWALD - oe nee Prossa — 
Occupation. '. . Beehantie 

_ Military record U.S. Marine Corps, October: eh os 1956 to: September ll, 1959, ° 7 _ MSN 1653230, honorable Gischarze . Criminal record Denies any i Residence +907 Magazine Street, . New Orleans, cla 

A No 
7 es nm 

ae oe. 
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The records of the New Orleans Police Déepart- 
-ment under Arrest Number 112-723 were examined on , 
August 27, 1963. These records showed that. OSWALD was 
arrested on August 9, 1963, by Lt. WILLIAM GAILLOT and 
Patrolmen F. HAYWARD and F. WILSON of the First District. 
He was charged with "disturbing the peace by. creating a - 
scene". The records showed that OSWALD claimed to be'a 
member of the "Fair Play For Cuba Committee" and was 
passing out circulars in the 700 block of Canal Street 
and became involved in an | argument with ‘three Cuban 
immigrants. 

. JOSEPH LESSUIE, Office of the Clerk ‘of Court, 
funicipal Court, 501 North Rampart Street, advised oa 
August 28, 1963, that OCSWALD. appeared before Second 
Municipal Court: Judge EDWIN A. BABYLON on August 12, | 
1963, and entered a plea of guilty to the charge of dis- 
turbing the peace by creating a scene and was sentenced 
to pay a fine of $10.00 or serve ten days in jail. OSWALD- 
elected to pay the fine. Mr. LESSLIE advised that the 
three persons arrested with OSWALD were discharged. 

Mrs. JEANNE. RODGERS, Secretary to the Manager, 
Radio Station WDSU, 520 Royal, New Orleans, Louisiana,. 
made available on August 22, 1963, a transcript of. the 
‘radio. broadcast of a program called "Conversation. Carte: 
"Blanche". which was broadcast from Radio Station WDSU: 
on August 21, 1963. This transcript revealed that on. 
-August 21, 1963, LEE- HARVEY OSWALD appeared. on the. ‘above- . 
mentionéd program along with EDWARD SCANNELL. BUTLER; 
Staff Director of The Information Council of the ‘Americas 

“which organization specializes in the distribution. of 
anti-Communist educational material to Latin, American 
countries. During the program OSWALD stated. that:the ~ 
:Fair Play For Cuba Committee is not Communist-controled 
and that he, OSWALD, is a. Marxist. oo . 2 

. : On. August 30, 1963, ‘BILL STUCKEY, Ross” “agency, 
525 Gravier Street, New Orleans, Louisiana, @advised:that — 
he had a conversation with OSWALD. after the ‘earte-blanche~ 
broadcast at which time the subject said that. he: had: met. - 
his wife in Russia and had married-her there: He claimed: 

- that she was the daughter of a Russian Arny -Colonsh. =. 
OSWALD claimed that he had worked in a factory. in Russia 
earning eighty rubles per month. OSWALD stated. that the. - 

L. . ” . 
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tN, see . . . . 

* i 

oN AY . . 

Russians had "gone soft" on Communism and that Cuba is o 
_the only real revolutionary country in the world today. 

A Cénfidential Informant NO T-7, who is - 
familiar with Cuban activities in the New Orleans area, 
advised on September 9, 1963, that OSWALD Was unknown 
to informant. . woo les 

FRANK BARTES, 1608 Mason-Smith Avenue, New. 
Orleans, Louisiana, who is a delegate to the Cuban- 
Revolutionary Council. in New.Orleans, advised on. . 

September 10, 1963, that OSWALD was unknown £0. him, .. 

A: Confidential Informant NO ‘T-8, who is 

“acquainted with some phases of Communist Party. activity - 
in the New Orleans area, advised on October l, 1963, 
that OSWALD was unknewn to the informant. 
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"THE WORKER" 

also testified he and TABER obtained funds from the Cuban. 
Government which were applied toward the cost:of the afore-. 

Oo! : 7 @ _ oo 

~ APPENDIX © 

"The Worker" is an east coast Communist publi- 
cation. : _ 

FAIR PLAY FOR CUBA COMMITTER  - 
. The April 6, 1960, edition of "The New York 

Times" newspaper contained a full-page advertisement 
: Captioned "What Is Really Happening In Cuba," placed 
by the Fair Play.For Cuba Committee (FPCC). This 
advertisement announced the formation of the FPCC in 
New York City. and declared the FPCC intended to. pro~ | 
mulgate "the truth about revolutionary Cuba" to neutralize © 
the distorted American press. ; Me 

“The New York Times" edition of January 11, . 
1961, reported that at a hearing conducted before the 
United States Senate Internal security Subcommittee on 
January 10, 1961, Dr. CHARLES A, SANTOS-BUCH identified: 
himself and ROBERT TABER as organizers of the FPCC, He. 

mentioned advertisement. - 

"On May 16, 1963, a source advised. that during 
the first two years of the FPCC’s existence there was a. 

struggle between Communist Party (CP) and Socialist — 
Workers Party (SWP). elements to exert their power within’ 

_the FPCC and thereby influence FPCC policy. However, 
| during the past year this source observed there has. beea . 

a successful effort by FPCC leadership to minimize: the 
role of these and other organizations in the FPCC’so-. _ 
that today their. influence is negligible. 

On May 20, 1963; a second source advised. that 
the National Headquarters of the FPCC is lecatedin _ 
Roam 329 at 799 Broadway, New York City. According to: 
this source, the position of National. Office Director was created in the fall of 1962 and was filled by. VINCENT. - 
"TED" LEB, who now formulates FPCC policy. This. source oo 
observed LEE has followed a course of entertaining and” 
accepting the cooperation of many other organizations . 
including the CP’ and the SWP when he has felt it would . 

‘be to. his personal benefit as well as the FPCC's.... Hows 

13 rr a APPENDIX 
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‘ever, LEE has indicated to this source he has no intention 
-of permitting FPCC. policy to be determined by any other . 
organization. LEE feels the FPCC should advocate - 
resumption of. diplomatic relations between Cuba and the 
United States and support the right of Cubans to manage 
their revolution without interference from other nations, 
but not support the Cuban revolution per se. 

The CP and the SWP have been designated ; pursuant 
to Executive Order 10450. s a 

oa. .: . ee ihe I" Le - or 

CORLISS; LAMONT” 

On: September ‘98. 1963, LOULS F, .BUDENZ. testified © 
before the United States: Senate Permanent Investigations 

‘Subcommittee that EARL BROWDER, as head of the Communist. ~ 
Party (CP) in the United States, had referred to CORLISS 
LAMONT as one of the "four prides" of. the CPB’ because : 

CORLISS LAMONT was ready: to cooperate with any Communist . 
front-or any Communist cause.  BROWDER made this reference 
at a National Committee meeting of the CP in the early 
194G's. BUDENZ also recalled that LAMONT was a member of 
the CP when he, BUDENZ, was a.member, 

Rights", ‘self- identified as a publication 
of che: Emergency Civil Liberties. Committee (ECLC), 
April -.May, 1962 issue, reveals CORLISS LAMONT is. 
Vice-Chairman of the ECLC:, 

"EMERGENCY CIVIL LIBERTIES: COMMITPER 

The "Guide. to Subversive Organizations and 
' Publications," revised and published as of December 1, 
1961, prepared and released by the Committee on Un- 
American Activities, United States House of Représent-. 

-atives, Washington, D.C., contains the following con- 
cerning;.the: ‘Emergency. civil. Liberties. Committee: .- 

o "Emergency Civil Liberties Committee. 

“le The Emergency’ Civil. Liberties Committes 
iS-an orgenization with headquarters ia 

New: York, whose..avowed purpose is: to. 
abolish the House Committee on Un-"~ 
American’ Activities and discredit the 

~ FBI. *** The committee finds that the. 
. Emergency: Clyil, Liberties Committee, 

. Los . 14° _ 
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papery : 
established in 1951, although representing © . itself.as a non-Communist group, actually ann 2 pe , “operates as a front for the Communist ee 2 = Party. It has repeatedly assisted by a ; means of funds and legal aid, Communists Fe 4g involved in Smith Act violations and - _ ay : oo, - _ Similar legal proceedings. One of its — 7 OF ie chief activities has been and stillis. __ S re ; the dissemination of voluminous Communist © E i oo. propaganda material.' ES 

. , "FRANK WILKINSON was called as a witness 4 re when he appeared in Atlanta as a represent~ ct - ative of the Emergency Civil Liberties. 
.Committee to propagandize against the : : - Committee On Un-American Activities and a aoe a ; _ to protest its hearings.’ In 1856 WILKINSON a a - ae was identified as a Communist Party member : 
by a former FBI undercover agent within the 
party. Summoned at that. time to auswer - 
the allegation, his reply to all questions - . 
was, "I am answering no questions of this 
committee." This also became his stock nan 

. ©reply.to questions when he appeared during. 
'. the Atlanta hearings. * %* * WILKINSON has. 

Since been. convicted of contempt of: Congress 
-. and sentenced to one year ih jail. ° 

- "Disputing the non-Communist claim of:the 
organization, the committee finds that a’ 
number of other individuals connected with - 
the ECLC also have been identified. under -_ 
oath as Communists. ot 7 : 
a a _. 

. . (Committee on-Un-American Activities, i eee en _ |... Annual Report for 1958, House: Report |. Bg, . .187, March 9, 1959, pp. -34 and 352%). 

- «8 

: 7 _ . "Po defend the cases of Communist. Law~ - 
ae rs re - breakers, fronts have been deviséd..making. . i Se special appeals in behalf. of civil. libex Ss: 

and reaching out far beyond the confines of 
_ the Communist Party. itself.  Anong thesa’ 3 pe oe organizations are the * * * Emergency. Civil ee “Liberties Committees. When the Communist. 

re . a "15 oo, mo a 
ft | APPENDIX = ON . 
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“party. itself is under fire these fronts 
offer a bulwark of protection.! 
(Internal Security Subcommittee of the 
Senate Judiciary Committee, Handbook for . 

-Americans, S. Doc. 117, “April 23, ‘1956, 
p. ol. " 
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‘UNITED. STATES. DEPARTMENT. OF JUSTICE oe - 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION’ 

New , Orleans, : Louisiana 
~ 7 we gira tak 

October
 31, 1963. 

a ; . 

Title | LEE HARVEY OSWALD, 

‘Reference . Report of SA MILTON R. 
So - KAACK, dated October 31, 

-1963, at New Orleans 

All sources {except any listed below) whose identities 
are concealed in Yeterenced communication have. furnished reliable. 
information. da, the past. 

NO-T-1 is an employee of another Government agency. 

- Contact with’NO-T=6 has been- ineuffictent to judge 
“the reliability of his: information. , Sora 

f 
< - 4 

~ Z 

This: document* “eontains: neither recommendations. 
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property 
of .the FBI.and is loaned to your agency; it and 
(its) content “are not to be distributed outsides 
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UNITED STATES: DEPARTMENT’ OF JUSTICE’ 

FEDERAL BUREAU O¥ INVESTIGATION 

In Rely, lose Refer i, ee New Orleans, Louisiana 
File Now. September: 2h, BAS 993. ) 

} ae \EEE HARVEY OSWALD 
L aan LG te 

On August G, 1953, Lt. William GaivTot, Fars 
Disuvict, Rev Grieans , houislanc 7olice Depart ment, , 
aavincd that the following wersens hed teen arrested con 
Cent. Street between Barorne and Carondelet Streets on 
t..al Sete and mh disturbing the peace: Lee H, 
LHOLa, Carlo ier, Celfo Macario Hernandez 

and. cicuel. Ma oe 

- D8. a Oswald, who olpines to be 
tm ce of & cabs Gots C6EE o Wae vassing 
oa uvatur volved En &rn arg ent with 
Lip DER F pin guler, iernandes aud 
Lat i, Was with the Cuban Stude 
~ LUE » ane material was eins Sicceminauted 

a et captioned, Wdangs orf Cuba" 
Sion to doin the "Fair Bley For Cuba Couietee” 
hles entitled, “The Crime > Against Cuba™ by Lamont. - cv . 

The reer oft ne. Ney Orleans Pol Ge Depar ee oe 
mon or eee humber. 23 were examined on ar 
fugit 275. 196 The se ‘pecoras| Showed that: Osvelid was 
Lr SG on S ust 9 a, G63» by Lt. William Gaillet and 

20. onsen P, wayward ata: Wilson of the First Disixies, 
* 13 Charged vith “disturbing. the peace by creating. a 

3&. . The records showed that Osvald.claimed to be a 
ae..r¢ of the "Feir.Pley For Cuba Committee" and was 
382.0 7 Sut ciraulers ino eae 709 Bleck of Canal Street. 
“4G. - .ame involved in, an. argument with three Cuban. - 
CEE nts. - ae , . 

JOSS. , Lesslie,. Office of the Clerk of Courtge.- oo 
2 Mae. pak Court. 3 50: wth Rampart Street, advised. 23 Te 
ae 23, 1963, that Oswald avseared before Secons 
Bank ad Cou Ps Sadge Edwin A, Babylon on August 22, LOSS, . 

read a plea of guilty. to the charge cf eis cucbing 
e by ereating a.scene and was. sentenced to ‘nay 4 

2 810. O3..02 Serve. ten. days in jail. Osvald. eAeO RE 
ine, Mr,.Lesslie advised chat the three . 

ercsns: arrested with: ‘Oswald were disch a 

“fo font 
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confidential “Enfornants NO Pel who is. 
familiar with Cuban activities in the New Orleans - 
‘area advised on september 9, 1663, that ¢ Gswald Was - 
_uninenn to the anformant ee 

Fran We Bartes, i 
Or} zeans, Louisiana, who a 
Revolutionary Council an Neve Oz 
Septemoer 10, 1° 963, hat Cswa 1 

3 Mason Srith Avenue, } New 
rs egate to the Cubon 

eans, advised on 
Gd Was unknexn to him,. 

“4 

“This: document contains netitier. ree hes 

commendations. nor conclusions: Of cee 

the FEL It is the property of the FBP. ~:, 

ee and is loaned te your agency; itvand » os -— 

its contents are not to be distribute an 

ed outside Your ag BEEN, — 
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PAIR PLAY FOR GEA corti TO 2E 

: » The April. 6, isso, edition of "ppe New York _ 
Times" new spaper contained a full-page advertisement 
captione d "what Is Really Hapnening In Cuba,” placed = | 
by. the Fale Play for Cuba Comittee €FPCC).° This. . 

14 ae edvertia ement announced ti he formation of the FCC in 
Nev York City and Geclar the PoC -intended to pre- 
rulgate “Wehe truth about vevolutionare Cuba" to 
neutralize the distorted American prés8e 

"ine New York Times” edition of danuary 12; 
» reported that at a hearing conducted before the 
ed States Senate internal Security Subcommittee. on - 
ary 10, 1961, Dr. Charles A, Santos -Buch identified. . 

nselr and Robert Taber as organizers of the FPCC, He 
aiso ‘testified he and Taber obtained funds from the — 
Cuban Government which A were avplied toward the. cost of 
the afore-mentioned aAVErtiSemeNte.. | > 
os 

R
E
 2 

; On May 16, 1963, s 
tne first two years of tne Feoc 
Struggle between Commmniss 2 
WOrkers Party {SHP} elements to exert chek p power within: 
the PPCC and thereby influence FCC policy, HOvever, | 
duping the past year this source observed there hes been 
a successful - effort by FECC Leadership, to minimize the me 
role of these: and. others organ sions. in the. FREC 50 ct 
that. today their influence aa neg gligi ible, 

; On May 20,. 1953, & second source advised that 
the Hatdonal Headquarters of tha FPCC is lceated in 
Room 329 at 799 Broadway, New York City, According te 
this source, the position of National Office: Director” 
was created in the Fall of 1gs2 and was filled by Vincent 
"fea" Lee, who now formulates FPCO policy. ‘This source 
ooserved Lee has folloved.a course of entertaining and 
accepting the ecoveration of many other organizations. 

_. .. Bngluding the CP and the SW? when he has felt. S$.3ould. 
| - " - be ‘to his personal. benefit as well as the “BPCC1S 4: "Bowe 

ever, Lee has. indicated to tnt S Source he- has. noe intents 
of permitting FCC. policy to be Getermined by any otn = 

- organization, Lee feels the EPCG Shovld advocate resu notion” 
eo. . of diplomatic relations| betueen Cuba and, the snd ted States. 

; - gnd support the right of Cubans to manage. Ahetr 
withous interference from other natLons ,- Dut. 
the Cuban revol iution per ses. 

ane » Tre CP and the SHP have be ran n deserted pur 
to Executive Order ” LORDS ooNpIK - 

mete LA, 

asoved. . oe onste 2 O 

oN eee en tee eo meme, Nae ate ee et are eee eee ee Ree coe ene renter te ee, me
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(-- GORLISS uaMONP 
co On September 23, 1953, Louis F, Budengs. .. 
testified before vhe United States Senate Permanent 
dinvestisations Subcomnittee that Earl Browder, a3 
head of the Communist Party (CP) in the United States, 
héd referred to Corliss Lamont @s one of the "four — 
prides" of the CP because Corliss Lamont was ready noe 
to cooperate with any Communist front or any Communist — 
eause, rowder made this reference. at a National oo 
Committee meeting of the CP in the early iotots, 
Dudenz also recalled that. Lamont was a member of the. ~ 

P when he, Budeng, was a. member, Fs 

"Rights", self-identified as a publ testion 
of the Energency Civil Liberties Comittee (ECLL)... - 
April + May, 1952 issue, reveals Corliss Lawont.4s.... _ 
Vice-Chairman of the ECLo, ; eo, . 
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a ae EXERCENCY, oven, LIBERTIES COMADD TER 

The "Guide “6 Subversive Organizations and 
Publications," revised and published eas of December iy 
1661, vreparsd and relea Bed by the Committee on Un- 
American Activities, Unite ates House of Represente. 
atives, Washington, D.C., oon ntains the following con- 

Bmergency © Civil Liberties Committee: . 

. "Emergency. Civil La iberties Comittee 
. oy . - "ae 

‘ne Emergency Civil Liberties Committee 
is an organization with neadcuarters in. 
Now York, whose avowed purpose is:to- 
ebolish the House Committee. on Un-American | 
Activities and discredit the FBI, * *:o 
rhne committee finds thet the Ex nergency~ - 
Civil Liberties Committee, established. 
an 1951, although representin ng itselr 
88 @ non-Commmnist group, act cually 
operates a3 a front for the Communist 
Party. It hes repeatedly esaisted, | by 
means of funds and legal aid, Commmists 
Lavolved Sn Smith Act vi lations and 
Similar lezal. pro ceedings . Gne of its. 
chief activities has been and still is. 
the digs mination: of voluminous Communist 
propes 70S. Ee sterial,* 

‘PRANK WILESINSON was called as a witness . 
when ne: “appeare ch in Avlanta as 4 represent 
ative of the Emergency Civil Libérties — 
Cenmittee to provagandize against the 
‘Committee on Unehmericen activi ties and © 
to protest its hearings. In 1956 WILXINSON 
ss identified as a Communist Party menber - 

ty & former YBE undercover agent within the 
‘party, Summoned at thes tine. 
pne. ellesation, nd reply. to.all, cs este 
wes, Loam ensue oS 
comabet eo phss aiso. pecae in 
‘yeply to questions when he appeared euring 

2 
the Atlanta hearings, * % WELKENEON ras’ 

_sihee: been convicted of centenpt of Congress: 
: and enkencsd. to..one, year ia. Bake! 
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EMERGENCY CIVIL LISF SETES _ COMERS {CONTID) 

ac are oO . “. *Dsputane the non-Céuzaun ist: élain - -_ 
ne ‘of the organization, the committee finds 

» that a number of other individuals 
commectead with the ECLO elso have been 
identified under cath as Communists ». 
ee & . 

{Committee on Un-American Activities, 
&nnual Resort Por 1958, House Report. 
187, Narch g, 1959, pp. 34 and 35. ) 

*To defend the cases or Commnist Lave. 
breakers, fronts have been devised: * 
making gpecial appeals in behalf of. 
civil. liberties and reaching out far. 
beyond the confines of the Communist 
Party itself. Among these organizations 
are the = 2 # Emergeacy Civil Liberties 

“Gomeittee.- | when the Communist Party 
itself is under fire these fr. onts offer 
a& bulwark of protection,? . 
(internal Security Subcomsittee ‘of. the 
Genate Judiciary Committee, Handbook for. 
Americans, S. Does 137, April 23). 29565 
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Cw This ddcument contains neither ree 
et - commendations mor conclusions of 9° 7 +s. 

the FBL It is the p roperiy of. the FBI . a 

and is tcaned to your egency: it and - 
‘ its contents are not to be distribute ce 
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- UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE”. : x FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION: z Kew Orleass, Louisiana : 2 _ me SON September 24, 1963 a | In Reply, Please Referto = re ns : FilsNo OR 

ae title  - LER HARVEY osuAED ~ , 

Character | SHIERNAL SECURITY - Re: CUBA. 
—— — Reeerence. Letterhead memorandum dated. 
re 9/24/53 ae New Orleans 

eo. 

. All sources ( except any listed below) ‘whose identities “are concealed in referenced communication have furnished reliable infomation in the past. 
oo 

o , . + 

Thiz:document contains neither recommendations nor ofthe FBI ond t» locned to your agency; 
your agency, 

conclusions of the FBI: Ut the prs ; it ond tta contents are not to. be distributed outside. 
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“All sources (except any. listed below) ‘whose identities . 

are concealed.in referenced communication have furnished reliable 

infomation in the paste 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclustons of the -FBL. It ts the: ‘property = 
of the FBI and ts loaned to your agency; it and its contelits araanec- to ‘bedrest ribited® ‘oUteo 
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Repotok = GAMES BD, HOSTY, GR, Offe: DALLAS . Date: BS LO SE : Sg 
: Field Office File Nox DQ2Las 190—10451 Bureau FileNox . 1035-82555 ~~ 
Titles LES EARVEY. OSYALD 

: , 7 ° ° ws co. a +t 

i 

- . Ok . . . a - | . , SE ao lyog 2 Chardcter: EHTSANAL SECURLEY - 3 oo oo 1 i 

u : enn ge 4 Syacpits: . . ; . oO . Bubject subscriber to The Yorker while resident — of Fort Yorth, Texas, Subject feportedly drank to excess ana beat bis wife on MiBIGrous Gccasions, Subject Fresently : TWSiding ang Working in Rey Gvleans , Louisiana, ----_. 7 L 

= BUS - 

. A. Resigenca ond Eaoloys ze 

ESS, EARY BERTUCC 
Raily Cofiee Company, 64 Bis 
@dvised on August Oy LESS 
SLpsyea 23 4 maintenance za 

~~ B. Miscellansous . 

Cn Harch ll, 1563 
oRoagor, G02 Elsbeth, Dalias 
“UGS. hat LE RARVEY CSHALD 
c18h Spartxeat building to aié 

“""SR8S, Hes, SO3IAS advised they 
- 

4 
: 

* 
- 7 

Dirae, -. 
7 . . ; : OE Wyk Sy 
Thisdooument contains nelther Teeommendationg nor esactustong ofthe FRE Jt fs tke property of the ‘FBP and Seared he your, agency; It ang 

oe . its contents are not to be distributed oxtslde your agency. 7 MER of eteort : : 
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FAIR PLAY FOR. CUBA. COMMETTER. | Fe 

The April 6, 1960, edition of: “The New York Times" nowayapee 
contained a full-page’ advertisement captioned "What Is Really * 
Happening in Cuba," placed by the Fair Play for Cuba Committee 
(FPCC), This advertisement announced the formation of the FPCC” ia we 
New York City and declared the FPCC intended to promulgate "the. 

truth about revolutionary Cuba™ to neutralize the distorted 
American ‘press. 

i "The New York Times" edition of January 11, 1961, 
reported that at a hearing conducted before the United States : 
Senate Internal Security Subcommittee on. January 10, 1961, Dry. 
“CHARLES A. SANT OS-BUCH. identified himself? and ROBERT ‘TABER as 
organizers of the FPCC. He also testified ha and TABER obtained 
funds from the Cuban Government which were applied toward the: “cost: 
‘of the afore~nentioned advertisement. 

-On May 16, 1963, a source advised that: éuring the first. 
_ two years of the FCC'S existence there was a struggle between °| 
Communist Party (CP) and Socialist Workers Party (SYP) elements 
‘to exert their power within the FPCC and thereby influence FPCC 
‘policy. However, during the past year this source observed there 
has been a successful effort by FPCC leadership to minimize the: 
role of these and other organizations in-the-FPCC" BO" “that™ today” 
<neir influence is. negligible. 

On May -20, 1963, a second source advised that: the - OE 
National Headquarters OL the FPCC is located in Room 329 at 799 

- Broadway, New York City. According to this source, the position 
of National.Office Birector was created in. the Fall. Of: 1962. and. 

“was filled by VINCENT "Ted" LEE, who now formulates FPCC. poli an 
This source observed. LEE has: followed a course of entertaining: 
and accepting the cooperaticn of many other organizations... 
‘including the CP and the SWP when he has felt it would be to his | 
personal benefit as well as the FPCC's. However, LEE‘has. indicated 
to..this. ‘souree: he. has: RO, intention. of permitting EPC, police 

revolution “without interference 1 fron. “other dations, ‘but, pot 
support the: -Cupan. revolution. pex. SQ. ao. 

“The: and the: Sup have: been designates ‘Pursuant. tar: 
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WFO. 105~°37111 ee Sel. - 

Interview of Mrs. SYLVIA HOXE, a 
5421 Waneta Road,. 

Glen Echo Heights, . Maryland, 

Sister of Mrs. RUTH PAINS 

It will be recalled that 
“wife, MARINA, was residing with @ RUTH 
‘the assassination of President JOEN 

On’ November 29, 1963, Mrs. 

Washington,” D.Ce. 
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—& HARVEY. OSYALD'’s 

> 
Be 

PAINE et time of 

KENNEDY. 

EMMETT. DIAMOND, | Grand :. 
Preirie, Texas, advised she was acquainted with relatives: 
of RUTH PAINE; that one of these relatives was a ‘sister, . 
SYLVIA: HOKE, 5421 Yaneta Road, Glea Echo Heights, 

a 
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| FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-80) LD 

a ae pe apyayes: 
% “ . Ses , oo oe 

oa ‘ies. SYLVIA I HOKE » 3421 Weneta Road, ‘Glen ‘Ecko. 
Eeigktts, Maryland, advised’ that she is a sister’ of RUTH . 
PAINE of Irving, Texas. She said that RUTH visited. 
her home just prior to last Labor Day or the end of - 
August for about three days. RUTE mentioned at that. : 
time that ske intended to go to New Orleans within the 
following few weeks to pick up a Russian wife of an. 
American who was expecting a second child and was taking 
‘her to live with her in Texas. As explanation at the ‘time. 
to Mrs. HORE, RUTSX indicated that HARINA wanted to leave ~ 
wher busban at the time, that he was not supporting the. 
family; ani was, in Mrs. HOXE's words gathered from’ RUTH 
that OSWALD.was a "jerk" as far as his husband role. was" 

“womcerted. Krs. HOKE said that her sister's action-.on- 
“behal? .of MARINA Was am act of Kindness on hex part ‘tO. a. 
person kavizg no ome to whom to turn. Mrs. KZ did not. 
‘know how her sister knew the OSWALDs, could Cae speculate 
that it was probably through mutual acquaintances. 

th at ke had been to Russia, interac’ to stay- 

sequently returned to the U.S. . She said she 
as OSHALD's politics. o 

sites: HOKE said that she subsequently. recei 
m RUTH after her visit in which she indie 

A was then living. with her, that she was’. 
etijoyize “her compa TY. “A 

' . 

rs. HOKE said that she did not recognize OSVALD's 
rst. in. mews accounts but as the description of 

& ker conrection with Irving, Texas; evolved, she - 
ec relerence was being made to the same girl. living 
er. sister. She accordingly telephoned RUTH and 
mor shis and ix inanizes abou t her sister 's welfare. She 

w
e
 

fron | RUTH: announcing 
ad’ child. cet 

oO sue Said she also bad a card. 
_. bhe birta 3 at the time of MARDNAS S secon 

8711L On __12/3/63__.,, Glen Eché Heights, farylamh, ¢ WFO 105- 

.Date dictated: a 
- 8 = 

This document « contains nolthor recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, 3t is the property of the FBI -and ts. loaned to your, agency; it and {ta contents gre net to te distributed outside your agency, 
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‘vrs. HORE said RUTH was going to sell her story 
to "Life™ magazine but this apparently did not pan out. | 

Mrs. HOKE said her sister would probably look after MARINA's 
welfare, at least for the present, since MARINA to her 
‘Knowledge only | had RUTH to assist her * financially.’ ; : 
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